

Message

From: Joyce Poon [/O=IMO/OU=EXTERNAL (FYDIBOHF25SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=A33671BA35BF4C68AF8390300630DD76]
Sent: 2017-03-24 10:57:57 AM
To: George Pessione [/o=IMO/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=George Pessione22e]
Subject: FW: Assumptions for LTEP 2017
Attachments: IESO Assumptions for 2017 LTEP for ENERGY 20170310 JM Edit.docx

This is the assumption document with minor word edits from Justin.

From: Bonnie Chan
Sent: March 13, 2017 3:49 PM
To: Rebecca Chen; Rahul Mittal; Simon Zhang; Beverly Nollert; Joyce Poon; Anna Lafoyiannis
Cc: Bashir Bhana; Andrew Pietrewicz
Subject: FW: Assumptions for LTEP 2017

As mentioned in earlier email...

From: Malecki, Justin (ENERGY) [<mailto:Justin.Malecki@ontario.ca>]
Sent: March 13, 2017 3:41 PM
To: Bonnie Chan
Cc: Christie, Tim (ENERGY); Macpherson, Robin (ENERGY)
Subject: Assumptions for LTEP 2017

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Hi Bonnie,

FYI, here is the version of the document that has been put forward for approval on our end with the changes you and I discussed tracked. We are working to expedite the approval process and will get you the final approved document as soon as it is available.

Cheers,
Justin